

- +505 8511-8328
- 🐱 <u>aynatcm@gmail.com</u>
- <u>https://aynatcortez.netlify.app</u>
- Managua, Nicaragua

EDUCATION

Systems Engineering

UNI-IES Engineering University 2017 - 2021

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Php
- Tailwind CSS
- SASS
- Laravel
- Vue Js
- MySQL
- Teamwork

REFERENCES

Javier González

Full Stack Developer

Phone: <u>+505 8777-6420</u> Email: javieralfonso1999@hotmail.es

Melissa Mairena

Community Manager

Phone:	+505 8821-1043
Email :	<u>melissamairen20@gmail.com</u>

AYNAT CORTEZ

Web Developer

SUMMARY

Hi! I'm Aynat Cortez, a web developer with extensive experience in web development with WordPress, I possess strong skills in creative problem solving and meeting project deadlines. My experience spans a wide range of programming languages, including HTML, CSS, as well as JavaScript and PHP. In addition, I am proficient in modern frameworks such as Laravel and Vue JS.

EXPERIENCE

Ogilvy Nicaragua 2022 - 2023

Wordpress Developer

During my professional career at Ogilvy Nicaragua, I had the opportunity to grow and learn constantly. My main tasks focused on the development of websites using WordPress and PHP technologies to meet the needs of a wide range of national and international clients.

IMGU 2020 - 2022

Wordpress Developer Jr

IMGU allowed me to experience first-hand the real world of web development. Since I joined the company, I brought new ideas and solutions with HTML and CSS while learning as much as possible from the other team members. In this position, I was responsible for implementing better working methods, creating cpanels, WordPress installations, creating websites with elementor, managing servers and solving any problems that arose in the production process of the team or the company.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS

Nerdify 2023

Nerdify Bootcamp Graduate

During the course I demonstrated a commitment by dedicating time and effort to acquire knowledge and skills in the field of programming, I actively participated in all the activities, practical exercises and challenges proposed. I managed to be one of the 6 graduates of the bootcamp where more than 20 students participated.

CONICYT 2020 & 2021

Youth mobile application contest

I presented the discover nicaragua application, a progressive web application, with improved interface design and color selection, as well as integrations of how to get to destinations and gallery of places. This application won third place in the advanced category in 2021 and first place in the amateur category in 2021.